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April 5, 1988

MEMORANDUM FOR MR. DONALD P. GREGG
THE WHITE HOUSE

SUBJECT: Request for a Function for Sheikh Sa'ad al-Abdullah
al-Salim Al Sabah, Prime Minister and Crown Prince of
Kuwait, During His July 10-14 Official Working Visit

Sheikh Sa'ad, Crown Prince and Prime Minister of Kuwait,
has accepted President Reagan's invitation for an Official
Working Visit to Washington, including a July 12 meeting and
lunch with the President.

Sheikh Sa'ad is an active prime minister and key decision-
maker in the Kuwaiti government. He has played a central role
in the recent dramatic improven 1t in U.S. Xuwaiti relations
resulting, in part, from increased cooperation in the maritime
protection effort. dYis visit, the first by a Kuwaiti leader in
twenty years, is of major importance in light of the
strengthened bilateral relationship, continuing efforts to
coordinate Gulf War diplomacy, Kuwait's leadership of the
Islamic Conference, and Kuwait's active role in the Arab world.

During his visit, Sheikh Sa'ad will meet with senior
Administration officials. We are working to schedule meetings
with the Secretaries of State, Defense, Er :gy, and Treasury,
as well as witn Congressional leaders.

Sheikh Sa'ad has recently hosted a number of senior
Administration, Congressional, and military visitors, including
Secretary Carlucci last January. The Department believes it
would be valuable for the Vice President to host a function for
Prime Minister/Crown Prince Sheikh Sa'ad during his visit to
reciprocate for Kuwait's warm hospitality to American visitors
and to hear first hand Kuwait's views of the evolving situation

in the Gulf.
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